Dawn Bowden AS/MS ¢ f
Dirprwy Weinidog y Celfyddydau, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth '\/
Deputy Minister for Arts, Sport and Tourism "/J)

Llywodraeth Cymru

Ein cyf/Our ref DC/DB/00072/24 Welsh Government

Huw Irranca-Davies MS

Chair

Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee
SeneddLJC@senedd.wales

5 February 2024
Dear Huw,

| am writing in accordance with the inter-institutional relations agreement to notify you of a
meeting of the Culture and Creative Industries Inter-Ministerial Group (IMG), which will take
place on 8 February 2024 and will be held virtually.

This is the first Culture and Creative Industries IMG and will be chaired by the UK
Governments Department for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport. The meeting will likely
cover, the Creative Industries Sector Vision and current creative & cultural sector issues.

| will provide an update after the meeting.

| am also copying this letter to Mick Antoniw MS, the Counsel General and Minister for the
Constitution; the Rt Hon Elin Jones MS, the Llywydd; and, the Culture, Communications,
Welsh Language, Sport, and International Relations Committee.

Yours sincerely,

Dawn Bowden AS/MS
Dirprwy Weinidog y Celfyddydau, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth
Deputy Minister for Arts, Sport and Tourism

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Dawn.Bowden®@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Dawn.Bowden@gov.wales
CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth Gymraeg sy’n dod i law yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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